COTTAGE TAVERN

Source: “Prince William the Story of Its People and Its Places” by The Virginia Writers Project —
page 82

“Some distance south of Occoquan on the Old Telegraph Road, County 638, is the site of
COTTAGE TAVERN, a well known hostelry before the main highway was shifted to its present
course, Owned by the Lynn’s and Davies, it was sold for the first time in 1890 when Rufus Davis
transferred a part of the Cottage Tavern tract to George Tansill. In the burying ground nearby are
legible inscriptions to Julia F. Flynn, May H. Moore (1840-1882), James L. Moore (1864-1865),
John E. Moore (1876-1880), Sterling Moore (1879-infant).

“THIS IS THE SAME CEMETERY LISTED AS THE MOOR CEMETERY”

Ron Turner



